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August 22, 1964

Mr. J. Lee Raniin, General Counsel,
President!s Commission

on the Assassination of President Kennedy,
200 Maryland Avenue N, E.
Washington, D, C,

Dear Mr, Rankin:

Ivdllbewnutwaek butrd.]lretumtheﬁrstor
the following week, Imldombeattoheepuprdthﬂnreports
andtomlcesuohmggeaﬁmasIﬂ:inkapproPriate.

I have talked to Semator Russell several tlmee, and
we both would 1like for Marina Oswald to be recalled at a time
that is suitable for us so that we could question hex,

Senator Russell has never had the opportunity and I know that
he wants to do so, and I would like to question her at more
lengbhafterthereviewofher'besum.

Thamd.ngyou,Iam

,’S:anerelyl yours,
John Shexrmen Cooper
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